
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

©»lf ©il. Corporation. 
P. 0. ©rawer 129© 
Fort Warti* 1, Tevaa 

Atfcaaftaa*,. Mr. .B. E . Ttoaapgosa 
Adxninlatrativa ©rd«r HSP-272 

©antlaraaa* 

Rafareaea ia made to yaar ©.pplieatios for approval of a l&0~aer« tmn-
siamiaM gaa proration aait ia t&e Buaaoat ©as Faol coaaiafteg af tlie following 
aeraaga: 

Tovmabig II Safety Raafa 36 Eaat 
SB/4 of Secti©** ZM 

It is understood that thia uait ia to ba ascribed feo. yo»r S> B. f elton. 
Well Ko, I , located 6i>® feat feowi tka south aad eaat.-ttaaa and in tba Sim/4 S E / 4 
of Section Z i . Tawaabip 21 South, Raagc Eaat, NMPM,. i.«a C3©w*ty, New Mesdeo. 

By authority grant ad faa under provision* of Rala S, Sactlaa (bJ-6 of the 
Speciai Rulea aad Regulations far tba Eumont Gaa Pool, aa aat forth ia Ordar §,.~S2©, 
you. ara fearaby autbariBad to operate thm abava'daaeribad acreage as a noa-ate&dard 
gas proration iaait, with allowable to ba assigned .fharata to accordance with g»©oi 
rutaa* based u,poa the. uMfaiae of 140 aeraa. 

Very truly yours, 

A> JL. POUTBR. J R . i 
AXJ»jWWM**a Secretary - ©tractor 

ee.: ©il Conservation Commission 
W. M.. Oil It €|a:«. Engineering Castanittca - Bobb* 
.fit mmm 'Matmrai Oaa €* . - Jul 
E i .Paao Hatural Gas #o. * E i Paao 



NSP LETTER 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BOX 2045 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

Date June 1956 

Proposed NSL_ 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: 
BOX 871 Proposed NSP __272 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated May 22, 1956 

f o r tlie Gulf Felton #L 28-21-36 
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

0 K - C R 

OK- RFM 


